## UHRICHSVILLE CITY COUNCIL Thursday, August 14, 2014

Council President Mark Haney called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL showed the following members present: Mr. Grandison, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Mick, Mr. Peterson, Mr. Warner, Mrs. Davis, Mrs. Cottis.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Council Clerk Amy Myers.

A motion was made by Mrs. Cottis to accept the minutes from the July 24, 2014 regular Council meeting; 2nd by Mrs. Davis; ROLL CALL: Mrs. Cottis-yes; Mrs. Davis-yes; Mr. Grandison-yes; Mr. Baker-yes; Mrs. Mick-yes; Mr. Peterson-yes; Mr. Warner-yes.

Council President Mark Haney said we would be going out of order welcome David Held, from the Stark-Tuscarawas-Wayne Joint Solid Waste Management District. Mr. Held said he was asked by Council Woman Gayle Mick to com and speak about recycling. Mr. Held says he supports curb recycling, based on population the city may get back \$25 per ton and curb side is most effective way especially if you have containers. Mr. Held said you would have one company in town which means one truck one day pick up, most townships are geering toward 1 company. Mr. Hillyer said the money get be used additional containers, a newsletter. Mr. Held said he isn't here to endorse one company over another but to endorse recycling.

## **ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS:**

## **Mayor Terry Culbertson:**

- Re-appointing Wally Hines to the water board for 3 years.
- For the month of July there were 13,794 people at the waterpark this doesn't include private parties.
- New banners are up on Water Street and they were paid for by each individual company.

## **City Services Director Joe Bollon:**

- He has a purchase requisition from the fire department that he gave a copy to the Council Clerk. The amount is for \$1684.70 for tools. He needs council to approve the requisition since it is over the \$1000 cap. A motion was made by Mr. Baker to approve the requisition with a 2nd by Mrs. Cottis. ROLL CALL: Mr. Baker-yes; Mrs. Cottis-yes; Mr. Grandison-yes; Mrs. Mick-yes; Mr. Peterson-yes; Mr. Warner-yes; Mrs. Davis-yes.
- Mr. Bollon would also like council to increase the cap of spending from \$1000 to \$5000; Mr.
   Grandison said it is in Finance Committee for discussion.
- There was a sink hole issue on Eastport in front of Maculatis's house; called Verizon, been replaced and at their cost. Mrs. Cottis asked where are we with the Eastport project? Mr. Haney spoke to Quicksall and they are moving forward with Grant applications.
- Mr. Bollon asked that we have a Storm Sewer meeting next month.
- Mr. Bollon asked Mr. Warner if he had an update on the viscous dog? Mr. Warner said no.

**Assistant Law Director Brett Hillyer**, Working on building codes and sent out letters, next step will be court action.

- Setting up a meeting for those properties that haven't paid their taxes.
- Has a request from Attorney Ong who is the Attorney for the estate of Hudson Hillyer; donating 3
  parcels to the city and are up to date with their taxes; 4-5 Acres; probably should appoint special
  council since he is the grandson of Hudson Hillyer.
- Sorry he wasn't here for the last meeting but he wanted to clarify some things; Mr. Hillyer handed out to council different court cases which gives the city statutory authority to the city; the court cases outlined show precedence's and is urging council to pass this tonight. He spoke to Commissioner Everett and she is for curbside recycling. Reviewed the bid by Sugarcreek that was awarded to Kimble. He has heard from several residents and they have mispoken. In his opinion this is very good trash program and urging council to move forward. Mr. Peterson asked if you could make changes to contract before signing? Mr. Hillyer said the street names and pick

up sites could be changed. There are 2 sources of income for the city the \$20 per ton from Kimble and \$25 per ton from Joint Waste.

Auditor, Jody Dunlap, absent.

Treasurer, Susan Peters, absent.

**Correspondence:** Council Clerk read an email that was sent to all Council members from County Commissioner Belle Everett. (A copy of the email is on file in the Clerk's office)

## **Committee Reports:**

Mrs. Cottis: nothing.

Mrs. Davis: Negotiations meeting started with contract up at the end of the year, the next meeting will be

August 26 @ 6:30. **Mr. Warner**: nothing.

**Mr. Peterson**: handed in the Cemetery Board Report from August 5, 2014; a motion was made by Mrs. Cottis a with a second by Mrs. Davis to accept the report; ROLL CALL: Mrs. Cottis-yes; Mrs. Davis-yes;

Mr. Grandison-yes; Mr. Baker-yes; Mrs. Mick-yes; Mr. Peterson-yes; Mr. Warner-yes.

Mrs. Mick nothing.

Mr. Baker; working on tax abatement.

Mr. Grandison: next Finance Committee Meeting will by August 28 @ 5:30.

### Old Business:

Mrs. Cottis: nothing. Mrs. Davis: nothing. Mr. Warner: nothing.

**Mr. Peterson**: talking alot about the trash issue which is taking a toll, he is disappointed in way people addressed council such as dictatorship, communist. Any levels of government there are decisions being made that I don't agree with, just stick to the issues. He reviewed that last couple of elections on how many candidates ran for office.

Mrs. Mick: nothing Mr. Baker: nothing.

**Mr. Grandison:** What Joel said, I represent the citizens, not a popularity contest it is a service and I will vote for what's best for the city.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Mrs. Cottis: nothing. Mrs. Davis: nothing. Mr. Warner: nothing.

**Mr. Peterson**: When we were deciding on the new school the two towns were divided, we are one big community and applauds Bill and the school board for their decision.

**Mrs. Mick**: There will be a Farmer's Market in Uhrichsville behind the Alcove Pet Store in the parking lot, we needs vendors. The first one will be August 21 from 3-7. Also, there is new lighting on the building purchased by Rita McPeak.

Mr. Baker: nothing.
Mr. Grandison: nothing.

Mr. Hillyer asked if he should appoint Travis Collins to gather information and research the parcels for those being donated by the estate of Hudson Hillyer? A motion was made by Mrs. Cottis with a second by Mr. Warner to appoint Travis Collins to gather information and research for the parcels; ROLL CALL: Mrs. Cottis-yes; Mr. Warner-yes; Mrs. Davis-yes; Mr. Grandison-yes; Mr. Baker-yes; Mrs. Mick-yes; Mr. Peterson-yes.

Mrs. Cottis asked if anyone knew who won the contest from the clay planting? Mrs. Aberth-Lemonte said Vikki Gardner from 1st and Main won.

<u>Visitors:</u> Council President Mark Haney said each visitor would have a maximum of two minutes to speak.

## Visitors Sign In Sheet Page #1:

#1 - Bob Wilstermann; concept of recycling is important to community.

#2-Ed Lee; Kimble (see below)

#3-Jane Hubert, observing, would hope Kimble would appoint a liaison to city.

#4-Nan Lindsay, observing.

#5-Lloyd Bullock, interfering with civil rights.

#6-Mary Bullock, observing.

#7-Richard Shaffer, have hauled since 1957 and got stuck for alot of money people didn't pay.

#8-Sherie Shaffer, agree with proposal and for it.

#9-Diane Aberth-Lemonte; observing.

#10-Deb Wenger; since we are piggybacking with Sugarcreek with this be retroactive from March? Mr. Hillyer said yes.

#11-Patty Birney, support recycling program and don't see any negatives

#12-Shirley Miller, spoke to the Mayor and he straightened her out. What about senior citizens? Mr. Lee said contract addresses needs for a bag program of \$19.05 per quarter and \$1.50 per trash bag.

#13-Wayne Fennimore, he did bid Sugarcreek and was about \$400 higher than Kimble, read the contract and it is different the rate is different.

#14-Scott Walter, Kimble.

## Visitors Page #2:

#1-Keith Kimble

#2-Kevin Mehok, was at last council meeting and don't piggyback take your time to make a decision.

#3-Ed Lee, Kimble, we did a survey of Uhrichsville, by mailing and door to door, out of the 447 residents they surveyed 76% were in favor. He handed in the information on the survey.

#4-Scott Walter, Kimble, the contracts for the city of Uhrichsville and Sugarcreek are almost identical, 17 items are identified; the reason Uhrichsville's amount is different is because Kimble is picking up the billing and the bad debt.

#5-Keith Kimble, Kimble, Part of the door to door survey. Mr. Peterson asked how many drivers? Mr. Kimble said 3 additional trucks will be added.

#6-Rod Rafael, local small business owner and appreciates council's time and energy into this project.

#7-NormN Burrier, read an email he said he received from a Kimble employee.

#8-Larry Moore, Dover has a contract with Kimble and they get a choice of 65 or 95 gallon trash can and how come we can't have the same choice.

## ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS:

## 3rd Reading: ORDINANCE 16-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH KIMBLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL INC. COMPETITIVELY BID BY THE VILLAGE OF SUGARCREEK FOR REFUSE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL AND CURBSIDE RECYCLING AND DECLARIING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion to adopt was made by Mrs. Cottis and a second by Mr. Grandison; ROLL CALL: Mrs. Cottis-yes; Mr. Grandison-yes; Mr. Baker-yes; Mrs. Mick-yes; Mr. Peterson-no; Mr. Warner-yes; Mrs. Davis-yes.

# 3rd Reading: ORDINANCE 17-14

AN ORDINANCE AUTORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SERVICE TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH KIMBLE RECYCLING AND DISPOSAL INC. FOR REFUSE COLLECTION, DISPOSAL, AND CURBSIDE RECYCLING BILLING AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion to adopt was made by Mr. Baker with a second by Mrs. Cottis; ROLL CALL: Mr. Baker-yes; Mrs. Cottis-yes; Mr. Grandison-yes; Mrs. Mick-yes; Mr. Peterson-yes; Mr. Warner-yes; Mrs. Davis-yes.

<b>COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS:</b> NONE	
OTHER DISCUSSIONS: NONE	
Meeting Adjourned: 8:46 p.m.	
Amy L. Myers Clerk of Council	Mark Haney President of Council